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THE ISLE QF MAN.

YEXILE'" wuo IS “'DoING'  THE
PRETTY LITTLE ISLE,

DovgLas, Isle of Man,
January 24th, 1850,

Editor Deseret News:

Thiy tlﬁht little island, almost equi-
. distant fromn the shores of Epglund,
Ircland &nd *Scotland, iz su indepen-
dent dependency of the United ing-
dom. Accompanying this letter is a
clipping from Public Opinion, which
will vive the readers of the NEWS 2
good ides of the government that has

een 1naintained here with little change
except asto Its sovereigns for more
than eight centuries.

“JHOME RULE"

is here an accowplishea fact within
sight of oppressed Erin; and not onlg
has it brought no danger tothe Britis

crown, but it has saved Kpgland from
a peck of troubles In the management
ofthe Manx, as well as considerable
expense, and the gleneral results have
been most excellent. The United
States might learn a lessoun of creat
value from England's treatment of this
little **Territory’’ and the contrast
which its government aud libertles af-
ford to the wretched s¥slem that pre-
valis in the satraplies of the West, over
which Couogress claims supreme ou-
tiority and that ‘*exclusive jurlsdic-.
tion*’ whjch the Constitution only ac-
co'i;cllls itover the District of Columbia.

ia

GREEN LITTLE ISLE,

washed by the waves of the Irish Sea,
is about 33 miles long acd 12 miles
wide at the createst bhreadth, and has
an area of about 160,000 acres, It has
a chain of lofty hills which the putives
call mounlains, the highest, Snaefell,
heing abont 2,024 feet to the'*top there-
of,” The climate is soft and equable,
flowers growing in the open air most
of the year, for [t is laved by a branch
of the great gmlf stream, and
bumid but temperate atmosphere does
pot vary 48 maoch as in England.

SUCCESSIVE RULERS,

The Welsh kings rnled it in early
times, but in 580 the Scotch seized snd
held it for 2 while. In 614 the King of
Korthumbria gained possession, but it
wad afterwards captured by the war-
like Daues. Tbe House of Keys,
sonken of in the article in Public
Opinion, was founded by Kiag Orry the
Dave, and relics of bis rule are still to
be fonnd on the island. In 1066 Godred
the Normin took it, the Norwegians
fought for and captured itin 1088 and
kept it till 3286, when King Mavnus
ceded it to Alexander of Scotiand.
In 1344 the Esrl of Salisbury
took it from the BScots and 1t
fell into the hands of the Earls of
Derby, who bzcame ‘‘Lords of Man'
and beld the sovereicnty by succession
tiil it passed by purchase to the British
Crown. .

Through all these changes the

LIBERTIES

were maintained which were acquired
under King Qrry's constitutionul gov-
ernment. 1'g laws have been maue by
its own parliamentand its people have
been proud of their political jndepen-
dence. The House of Keys, which is
the Representative branch of the
Manx Parliament, or Court ot Tyn-
wald, has twenty-four merabers elected
by men and women having a property
qoalification, who are alike tenaclous
of their rights and liberties.

TYXWALD BILL

is ip a pleasant little spot on the road
from Douglas to Ramsey and Peel. It
16 where the laws are read annnally to
the populace. It is a grassy, circular,
terrsced monnd, about twelve feet
high and eighty feet in diameter at the
base. There are four terraces on which
the officials sit, while the Lientenant
Governor's chair is placed at the sam-
mit when the laws are read, a cere-
mony that is essentisl before they ure
legally in force. The ceremony takes
plece on July btl, sufficiently close to
the American day of Independence
to be qnite suggestive. It s
a geperal Manx holiday. A fair is
held, then, at St. John's, which I8 close
by, and bhas wow a railway junction
connecting the roads to Doutglas. Ram-
sey and Peel, The Church of 8t. Johns
gtands near at hand, from which the
dignitaries of the Island march down a
broad paved path to Tynwald Hillon
the day for the reading of the laws.

MOXA'S 18LE. }

There are about 60,000 people on’ th
isiznd,who gain a liviag by agriculture,
fishing, and the business brought by the
tonrists and visitors who flock to it
Jduring the greater part of the year. It
js called Monu's Isie or Mannin by the
Mzpx. Mapninisseid to be an ab-
breviation of Meadhon-in (Middie Is-
land.} Itwas once the abode of the
Pruids. Man {a with a circumfiex ac-
cent) in the Sanscrit refers to *‘the
wige,”” and some scholars claim that
Maonin signifies the island or abode of
the wise, i.e. the Druids, One of its
curiositiea is the tailless cat, which
has & verlly peculiar appearance to
visitors. The saylng ““what a Ionirtéau
onr pussy’s got,’ would be entirely
lost on the Manx penple.

sUPERSTITION

the country districts.
or “the little people,” as they are
called, is seriously entertained, and
marvelous stories are told of babies

that
that can work wonders
witches that can make sepells, the evil
eye, glants with three legs, evi] spirits
asnd other uncanny creatures, visible
and invisible.

DOUGLAS

| is the principal town. It is approached

by Douglas Bay, a plexsant bharbor, &
splendid view of which and the sea o
the distance {s had from the semicir-
cular esplanade,buck of which are tine
botels and commodious boarding
houses, pleasure gardens aod privaw:
restdences, well stocked **shops’ and
a clean aod healthy town, with excel-
lent drives leading out to the =reen
hills and interesting szlens and country
spots, Several loe piers jut out into
the bay. The Victoria pier is 1,100 feet
long and G0 gfeet wide, of cobperete
blocks 31 feet above low water mark.
The lron pier stretcbhes out 1,000 feet
and i8 17 feet wide. Uut in the hay is
St. Mary's Isle with the Tower of Rtef-
uge standing like 4 fort on a rock.
Lady Hillary, who I8 =aid 10 have been
wrecked, and saved by heing cast on
the islet, erected the tower as a

lzce of refuge and a warnjog to mar-
iners. Douglas Head, it sammit 300
feet above sen level, may be seen push-
ing out into the sea, and close Lo the
shore numerous tishing vessels hug-
giog the iand as # auxious for shelter
from the blasts of the deep. It 18 a
pretty sight at night when the boats ur-

rive. The lizhts ~n the water. the
numerous windows illuminated
back of the esplanade and
twinkling on the hills, the

contrast with the dark waters, the
pleasant faces, [nviting guests to a
place to stay—for the whole town
seems engaged in the ooarding-bhouse
business, the warmth, the welcome, all
seem bright aud plessunt after rolliog
uponthe sea and looking anxiously for
shore. Golog from

DOUGLAB TO LAMSEY,

the traveler passes Union Milis; the
old and new churches of Bradden:

8§ sitken’s Castie, courmonly called Ait-

ken's Folly; Greeba mountain, seen in
the distance, 1,50 feet above sen level;
Greeba Castle; St.l'rinian’s Chureh—a
{amed old rnin, the roofof which could
uever be compfeted beciduse as 500D as
comroenced it was cast down by evil
spirits; the Round Meadow, where
the “]:’in‘nuodere"or“hairy stockings'
was exorcised by mowlog around hio
in the meadow till he wustixed i the
centre; then around the buse of Sur-
tell, a nountain 1,660 feet bigh, and by
Kirk Michael, where there are severs|
Rupic monuments,and Bixbop's Court,
the official residence of the Bishop ol
Sodor and Man; Bishop Simon lived
there in King Orry's Tower in the 13th
century; by the Ballaugl,where thece is
a curious Runlcicross, and passing neat
Sulby, near which is a beautiful glen,

RAMBEY

is reached, and shows up. 4 qualouold
town with an apcient murker place,
a fine view of the sea to the cast and
north, aad a handsowe hay which
abounds in fish. A promenade affurds
4 tine prospect. It ia 730 yards long
with a sea wall five fect thick spda
foot path 12 feet wide. The pier iy 131
ards long aod 15 feet widu. Albert
T'ower ia seen from the Promenade ou
a high hill adjacent to the town,
Prince Albert the Good landed here in
1847, and the tower Of pgrapite and
slute 45 feet high with an interjor
winding stairway, was erected in honor
of his visit. Bat:f]iug machines hanled
up to shore show thut in the sulnmer
8¢46500 Sea-bathing js oneof the luxu-
ries Indniged in by visitors. To the
sontheast Manghold Head, a  bole,
rocky point, the most easterly of the
Island is plainly seen, tishing smacks
are at work within sight of the shore,
gteamboats and suiling vessela ure
moving away out at sea, dgud right in
view iz the spot where Captain Elligt
with three frigates cdeleated Touriol
with tlve ghips in 1760.

FEEL

is on the same side of the" Island, bat
tarther to the south. It bas narrow,
crooked, old fashloped streeta and a
fishing popnlation. lts chief abject of
interest is Peel Castle on 5t. Pulrick’s
[sle. The visitor is ferried over a
stream in 4 boat, uand climbing the
stone steps, Is ou u muss of slaty rock
at the entrance to the harbor. The
summit of the eminence is fully occu-
pied by the fine old rujns,which have a
naturil and historie interest, 1t is
sald that here St. Patrick established
the first Church on the isle ol Man.

THE CABTLE,
its buttlements, towers and appurte-
nances cover an erea of four and u half

acres. Some portions of the ruin are
at least a thousand yeurs old, but the

|changed fn their cradles, mermalds | of a vivid imagination. Near to **Fe- |ation of $6,000 ta assist in rebuildine
have come up from the sea,|nellu’s Tower* is the Tiltyard where | the biidge over Bear tiver. ‘The peti-
A MOST INTERESTING LETTER FROM | wizards

knlghts in armor gave showed their

of Mun, now gone to ruin.
8T. QERMAIX'S CATHEDRAIL

teresting in the castle. It marks the
spot of the earliest church oo the 1s-
land, no remaios of which are discern-
inle, baving been repluced in 1246 by
the structure of which the mutiluted
ekeleton only is left. Its dimensions

long, the roofless walls 18 ft. high and

'very thick, of red sandstone. In
tbe south west corner is &
tower 66 feet high, with &

heliry turret 15 feet higher. A splendid
view of the sea is had from here with
d dim outiine of the Scotch and Irish
cousts. In the chancel Bishop Shnon
was burled iu the year ot its erection.
A passage in the wall under a window
on the south side of the choir leads to
the crypt. which i~ 34 feet by 16 feet,
with u vaulted roef. Fhis is salid to
have been used as a prison for the Earl
of Warwick, and also the Duchess.of
Gloucester. A Rupnic monument on
the aouth of the nuve bears un inscrip-
tion interpreted to signify that it was
erected by her husband to ‘‘Astrith,
the daughter of Ottar.’”

THE LAST BISHOP

buried in this cathedral was Samuel

tien in Latin:

“In this house shared wilh the worms my
brothers, I, Baniuel, by the permission of
God Bishop of this Jsiand lie in hiope of &
resurrection to life. Stop reader, look and
;l]nill&gt’llliﬂ palace of a Bishop. Died May

Neur the Cathedral are traces of the
epliscopal palace, and the castle well,
which after being choked up for.:w
yeuars, was opened in 1874. At the foot
of the Bound Tower ar- the ruins of
the old Church of 8t. Patrick. Apother
object of intereat ix the sally port,
curiously constructed and once well
defended, ziso a two story
ruin  sopposed to bave been
4 prison, and a pyramidal
mouud, most likely a place of inter-
ment, about 200 feet 1n [ength on each
side of its sgquare base. Beyond the
castle walla Is « mound sald to be the

GIANTB'* GRAVE.

The monster with three legs used, in
bis anger, to throw abount huge wasses
of rock which remain in the vicinity
W this cday asiproofs of his prowess.
What tarther evidence can be required?
There are the vocks, there is bhis grave,
und pletires of the three lezs are to be
Seen on stedners that rup from Liver-
pool to the Isle of Mun, aud on mauy
1osigoia of Mooa's lzlet

SUNDRIES.

Custletown is a small town on the
south-west corner of the Isle of Man,
which may he seen on a trip from
Douglas to Dublin, and at the extreme
&outh = a smuall detached island called
the Calf of Man. Toose who have
time can find many interasting spots to
visit on this pledsant and verdant little
Isle of beanty. The Laxey waeel, the
largest water wheel in the world, iz
much soucht after by tnurists, but
when oue's time is limited vverything
capnot be tuken in and written up
however.attractive it may be.

PRESIDENT JOHN TAYLOR

introduced the Gospel to the Manx
folks sod many faitntal and fnte!ligent
Latter-day Salnts who live :n Utah or
wio have laid their hodies down in
pesce ln its quiet vales, received the
truth in the Isle of Man., Qur present
iivferate in Uontress i8 o MuoX-man,
uud treu Lozan to 8t. George many a
Saint frem Munnio 1oay he fourd bufid-
ing up Zion in the tops of the moop-
tains. Not wmure thao half o dozen
now claiw membership in tae Church
on this Isiand, the st compo oy of the
season taking awav some of the old
stand-bys and leavine no organized
braoch as 3 nuclens for further effort,

THE GEXERAL SPIRIT

is bitter ngainst the pospel, sectarian-
18M Ou oue hand and pleasyure and in-
difference to religion oo the other,ren-
der proselytism alinosy aniinpossibil-
ity. The violence and nnimosity which
greeted the efforts of Apostle J. H.
Smith and Elder Joseph- A, West, a
cobple of yeurs ago jndicated the fu-
tility ot public efiorts to revive the
work on the Isluod. This ia perhaps
quite enough in one letter; avany rate,
it is an epitome of what has been seen
and learved in 4 lively visic of thirty-
four hours by ExILE.

THEF LEGISLATURE.

date of the first fortress 15 lost in un-
tiquity. Godred died nere in 1183,
Qlave in 1237, The Eurl of Warvwick
was banished to this spot by Richard
the Second in1307. Abouti447 Eleanor,
the Duchess of Gloncester wus jin-
risoned here for witcheraftsrainst
enty the 8ixth, awdl was Jm-
mured fourteen years. 11 has nnimerons |
towers from which one can look dowu
on the massive and rugyed rocks atthe |
base, assailed in vain by the aurges of |
the sea. The Round Tower is sbour
50 feet high from the eastle pround
and six feet interior diuwweter at the
base. Fenella’'s Tower 1z so-ealled |
from_ Sir Walter Scott’s “*Peveril'of

|

neéver on this Island. Fenella’s leap
could never have been takes irom this
place and the story is clearly a tlginent

l

L | Ereal udvantage,
ig rife among the natives, especially in | the Peak.' It 18 evident to one on | aud Davis
Belief in fairies | the spot that the famous povellst ~us | colblies al

COUNCIL—FK12B. 18.

At 7 p. u. the Council ussembled,und,
after roil ¢all aod prayer, the journal
ol Wedpesday was read and adopted.

A miessage ironl the Hoose was read

| suouncius that they had rejected C.F.

No. @, a blll smmendiug sec. 2, chap. 31,
seralun fawe Of 1550,

Messrs. Barton and Shurtliff pre-
sented petitious trom the oficers of
Duvis County and Kaysville City, alse
of Weber Co, and Oxden City,ssking for
an applaprivtion to build a bridge over
Weaber river; said bridge svould be a
not only 10 Weber
couulies but to adjoining
80.

Mr. Hammond nls0 presented a pe-
titiou from the officers and citizens of
Cacue County, asking tor an appropri-

sklil in arns, and close by was the|tiou would cost ahout ¥id,
palace of the Earls of Derby and Lords | as  there were a npuwber of

ja s fine old relic, one of the most in- | titlous were referied to the committee

are 114 {t. by 68 ft. at the- transepts. | 5axe; adopted und .placed on 1ile for
The choir 18 36 ft. znd the nave &2 {t.|Second resdjng.

tioners stited that the bridge in ques-
J, and that
suctt

bridges in the county to be walntained
! they prayed for a {avorable considera-~
tion of thelr petition. The three pe-

oo highways.

Mr. Grover, from the committee on
judiciary, reported back H. F. No. 47,
4 bii] for the selectlon and payment of

urors, without awendinent, and rec-
mmended that {t be put upon its pas-

House bill for an act to ameud chap-
ter 21 of the lJaws ol 1884 entitled **An
act in relation to mortgares o! per-
sonul property,” npext came up on
special order, was read by sectlious,
and passed by a vote of ¥itol. ‘I'ne
title was umended by striking out the
wvords *'for 40 act.”’

A concurrent rexolution was offered
thut no bill be presented after the 1at
of March without the consent of two-
thirds of hoth housvs; adopled.

The Council bill upportioning the
Legislative representution of the Ter-
ritory of Utah was made the special
order for next Tuesday.

The House bill for prescribing qual-

| Also H. ¥. No. 46, amending the act |ifications for electors and and officers

| incorporating Alpine City, with amend-

wis ordered printed, and made the

lments. The amendwnents were read | special order for Saturday next.

uand adopted.

M. Hummond, from the committee
on enroliment, reported that C. F. No.
28, 4 bill to awend the act fpcorpurat-
iog Moropi City, had been correctly
enrolted, that it had been signed by the
Presidentand Speslkur, and ut 4.80 p.m.
on Wednesday bhad been forwarded to
s excellency, the Governor, for his
actiou thereon.

The special order of the dav, C. F.
No. 33, a bill in relation to trusts, was
then taken up, beginning at section 19.
The biil was read the second time and
placed on tile for third resding.

H. F.No. 46, a bill amnending the act
incorporating Alpine City, was read
the second time and, under sSus-

Ratter, whose tomb Las tiis inscrip-

pension of the rules,was read the third
time aud passed, and the House noti-
, tied thereof.

H.F. No. 47, a blll to provide for the
selecifon and payment of jururs, was
redsl the second time and placed on file
for third readivg. Section 13 of this
act provides that |t shai} not be applt-
cable to trials for higamy, polygamy or
unlawiul cohabitution.

Snibstitute for H. F. No. 20, a bill to
encourage the growth of timber, was
then taken up.

Mr. Hawmond thopght there were
some amendments necded in this bifl,
and a8 he had not had time to prepare
them he would meve that the further
consideration of this bill be made the
specizl order for Tuesday, the 28d.
Carried.

Adjourned.

The blil for the equalizatiou of taxes,
etc,, was resad the sccond time, by
sectlions, ordered printed and wade the
special order for next 'Fhursday.

The bilt introduced by Mr. Cawnon,
amending chapter 21, of Session Juws
of 1854, in relation to jnsane Asyluins,
was called up for its second readiny,
#nd passed 1o its third reading; but
the motion was reconsidered. Tbe
rules were then suspunded, the billl
read the third time,’ and, after much -
debate, passed by a vote of 15 to 8.

The bill emending the charter of the
City of llichtield was resd the third
time and passed by a unapimous vote,
the title belog shigbtly amended. |

The House then adjourned titl ¢ p. m.
Friday.

COUNCIL—FLEB, 19.

The Conneil met at 2 p.ms. yesterday
as per adjournment aund opened for
business in the usual manper. °

Mr. Page, from the committee on
hizghways, reported back C. F. 5, with
the Hoose amendments, recomrmended
that said amendments be not concurred
fo, and suggested the appointment of
a4 committee of conoference; report
gd?pted and the House so noti:

ed. =
Mr. Francis, froin the coinmittee on
claims and public accounts, reported
the clalim of Sberiff Cazier, of Juab
County, and recommended that the .
sain of #76 be appropriated to reim-
burse him for expense of pursuing and
captoring the Moss brothers, notorious

HOUBE, FEB. 18,

The House was called to order us
usual by the Speaker at 2 p, 1,

Mr. Luund presented a petition from
citizens of Mount Pleasant, asking that
their city churier be amended; referred
10 the committee ou municipal corpor-
utions.

The committee on elections reported
tbe bill on spportionment snd recom-
mended that it he put on Its passage;
adopted. .

The bill in rezation to elections was
reported and put on its passage.

The committee on highways reported
and recommended that tbe petitions
from Beaver County be granted, and
that $1,000 be uppropriated to build a
roud in that county; adopted.

The comnittee on ways and means
recommended that the larce safe now
at Ouxden be sent 1o Beaver for the use
of the Second Distriet Court, and that
the expenses of tranyportation be paid
by the court; referred back to the com-
mittee to fncorporate in the report an
u‘pproprmniou for the transporta-
tion.

The billon equalization was recom-
mended to be put on its passage; led
for second reading.

The committee oa agriculture re-
ported the bi:l to encourage the sinking
of artesiun wells, and recommended
tont it be pmat upon it8 pussage.
Adopted.

A shwilar disposition was made of
the Bills on penitentiary and reform
schools, which was ordered printed.
The committee on cluims and public
u(f-counr.s recommended the petitlon
ol Mr. A.OQ. Smoot, JT., be granted,
apn< that $85.71 be appropriated to 1ré
unburse him to that amount for nncol-
lected taxes; adopted.

The same commitice recommended
thut the claim of Mr. Fotuerlngham
for 150, for exumining court records
be allowed; sdopted.

A similur clamm for $10 for like pur-
poses was allowed L. H. Reid.

Also tiselaim of John W. Turner
for $141.27, was sllowed.

Hog-e¢ bill 41 was reported back
without action, 83 the substance of It
will be reported in a uew bitl,

The committce on ways sod means
recowmninended that $200 or so0 much as
14y be necded of the smount be ap-
proprizted for the trauvsportation of
the sate before mentioned. Adopted.
The tlouse concurred in the Council
amendment to the tlouse biil in relas
tion to bulls runaing at lurge from the
1at of Jauumary to the first of July in-
clusive in cach year.

i

criminals; report adopted.

Mr. Shurtliff, from the committee oy
gubllc healtn, reported back Council

ill 32, on befouling of waters, etc.,
anfl recommended that the House
smendments thereof be coucurred fn;
report spopted.

A cowmonication from the House
ennounced the passageof H.F.3,1n -
relation to mortgsges of personal prop-
erty: H. F. 51, umending an aclto es-
tablish & Territorlil insane asyluro, .
and I{. F. 13, to awend the charter of
Richtleld, Sevier Counts. All read
the tirst und second times by their
titles; the first referred to the commit-
tee on privite corporations, the sec-
onc placed on tile for third reading,
and the third referred to the committee °
on municipal corporations and towns.

Llonse bill 47, for the selection and
payment of jurors wag read the third
time and passed, its title amended and
the House so notified. .

Notification was recelived from the
Houose of that body having adopted a
concurrent resolution, limiting the
time for the introduction of biils: ot
concurred in.

C. F. 35, In relation to trusts, was
made the special order for Wednesday,
the ?4th.

iI. F. 51, amending the act to estab-
lish a Territorial insane asylum, was .
read the third time, and, under a sus-
pension ot the rules, pusscd.

Messrs. Francis, Tuttle and Hey-
borne were excused for the day.

Notice was recelved from the House
of the adoption by it of A councurrent
resolution {H. R. 21} providing for the
prioting of 3,000 coples of the biennial
report of the Superintendent of Dis-
trict Schoois and  repers of the Chun-
celior of the Board ot L:gents of the
University of Deseret. Amended to
read 500 coples.

Adjourued tll 11 a.m, to-day.

HOUSE—FEB. 11,

At 2p.m. to-daythe Speaker called
the House to order in the usual way,
when snecaeded roll call, prayer, min-
ute reading, ete., atter whieh business
commenced Iln earpest. Notice was
received {rom the Council of its non-
concorrence in the House amendinents
to the bill on highways, and asked for
a committee of conference; the
chair upgoinbed on behalf of the
{umze, fessrs. Howell, Caionon aud

est.

The bills to prevent bulls running at
large and to amend [the charter of Al-
pine City were 8ent to the Governor tor
ApPIovel.

A message from the Council inform-
ed the House that it had amended and |
passed the House bill In relation to in-,
corporating Alpine City, Uian County,
and the House concurred. |
The report of the receipts and dfs-
bursements of Territorial Libruyian for
Lbe year 1884-5, was read and referred |
to the commi:tes on library.

The committee on education reported |
untavorably on ths petition 0f the
Christjan Temperance Association in
regard to pulling teémperabnce text
books in the district schuols of Utah.
The Legorn was adopted.

The bill to increase theappropriation
to tha Unlversity of Deseret to $10,000,
which will afford meaus for 50 norma)
stugents per annuw instead of 40, was
read.

A bill amending an act in relation to
the establishment o a Territorial In-
sule Asylam, lntroduced by Mr. Can-

noo, was read the first time and flled
for second reading.

Mr. King reported fon the fish and
rgame bill, which was flled for its second
reading. L

‘I'he sum of $35 was allowed to Gibbas
ang Irvine for services rendered inp
Iranseribing, reading proof, eic., of
%ggfaiut session of the Legislatore in

‘[he comwittee on municipal corpor-
itious ,recowmended that the bill
smending the charter of Park City be
fﬂoptcd and put on jts passage. Agreed

0.

Tbe petition of citizens of Salt Lake
Clty in relation to fishing u Mill Creek
aid other streains and breskiog in the
bheadof the stream, etc., wias reported
on farorably.

Mr. Hateh trom the commiltee on
counties, in response to a petition of
teajdeuts of Moab, reported a bill 1o
detach that part of the county from
Ewery and attach it to San Juan; read
{.he firat time and dled for second reud-
ng, [ H .



